
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
AIR FORCE RESERVE COMMAND 

8 July 2022 

MEMORANDUM FOR 433D AIRLIFT WING ALL PERSONNEL 

FROM: 433 AW/CC 

SUBJECT: Revised FY 23 Unit Training Assembly (UTA) Schedule 

1. The following information is provided to your office for planning purposes. Commanders may
authorize up to a maximum of 16 training periods per quarter, not to Exceed 48 periods per fiscal
year. Exception to this policy will be forwarded to NAF/CC for approval. It should be noted that
commanders may extend a UTA beyond the normally scheduled time to meet mission
requirements.

2. The October UTA dates have been revised from 1-2 Oct to 15-16 Oct as shown below.

October 2022 
15-16 Oct

November 2022 
5-6 Nov

December 2022 
3-4 Dec

January 2023 
7-8 Jan

February 2023 
4-5 Feb

March 2023 
4-5 Mar

April 2023 
1-2 Apr

May 2023 
6-7 May

June 2023 
3-4 Jun

July 2023 
8-9 Jul

August 2023 
5-6 Aug

September 2023 
9-10 Sept

Alternate UTAs may be utilized as directed by unit commanders, with approval of Wing or 
Group Commanders. Questions may be directed to 433 AW/CCE at DSN 945-4331. 

TERRY W. MCCLAIN, Colonel, USAF 
Commander 
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